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earlhamcityhall@mchsi.com

From: Joan Nagel <JNagel@holmesmurphy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 12:36 PM

To: Mary Sue Hibbs

Subject: Your 2/1 renewal

Attachments: Medical Renewal 2.1.22 xlsx; Dental Renewal 12.1.21 xls

Hello again Mary Suel
I was able to get your medical renewal spreadsheeted and I've attached H to this message.

The first tab shows your current and renewal plan. If you renew to the plan UHC is mapping you to it will be a 7.8%
increase to the premium. Which is not great—but as you can see from the plan design the plan is actually a little better
than the plan you have today.

The deductible drops $500 single and $1,000 family. The out of pocket maximum also drops $500 and $1,000.

The PCP copayment is $5 higher—but the Specialist copayment is no longer split between premium and non premium.
The Emergency Room benefit does go up to $500 copayment though.

The prescription medications are kind of a mixed bag--some get better and some get worse.

But that is part of the reason the premium is higher.

F did show you another option with UHC that you could change to that has lower premium. But as you can see some of
the plan provisions are worse,

I did also look at the closest Welimark plan on the next tab. That plan does lower the premium even from current—but
again, some of the plan provisions are worse than what you have today.

Oh, Dental also renewed on 12/1-—sorry! | thought this was 1/1 for some reason! But it was a no change to plan or rates.

Look this over and let me know if you want to get on a call and talk it over.
Thank you Mary Suel!

Joan Nagel

Client Service Consultant, EB
2727 Grand Prairie Parkway
Waukee, IA 50263
515-874-5833 | 800-247-7756
o Fax: 515-221-8884
MURPHY, JNagel@holmesmurphy.com
www.holmesmurphy.com

Visit our COVID-19 Resource Center.

This electronic document including any aftachments may contain confidential, priviteged, andfor copydghted information and is intended for use solely by the inlended
recipienl(s). You are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this message is prohibited. If you received 1his message in error, please

notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message from your cornputer.

Nothing contained herein shall be consirued as cor constilute legal or tax advice. You have the rigit 1o, and should seek lhe advice of tax or legal counsel at your own
expense, Third Parly information contained in these malerials have been compited and obtained from sources believed to be reliable and credible buf no representation or

warranly, express of implied, is made by Holmes Murphy, or any of ils subsidiaries or afiiliates, as to their accuracy or completeness.

Please be advised: Coverage cannot be bound without the acknowledgment of a licensed staff member,
Corporale Address; 2727 Grand Prairie Parkway, Waukee, IA 50263
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